
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, February 3, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Zoom Meeting 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2021  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Quarterly Internal Audit Report 
 Technology Update 
 Asynchronous Learning Days 
 High Risk Sports 
 Budget Update 

IX. Board Report 
 Facility Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of January 20, 2021 

XI. Election Services Agreement       (Board Action) 
XII. Business          (Board Action) 

 Discards 
 Policy Updates 
 2021-2022 Naples Central School District Calendar 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Appointment 

- Tenure 
 2020-2021 Extra-Curricular Advisors 

- Resignation 
- Appointments 

 2020-2021 Coaches 
 Unpaid Leave  

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 

XV. Executive Session               (Board Action) 
XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                      February 3, 2021 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at _______ p.m. via Zoom. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Jeffrey Black, Pamela Claes and Jessie Norton. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
February 3, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of January 20, 2021 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Board wishes to obtain election services from Ontario County, for and on behalf 
of its Board of Elections, to be received in connection with its annual meeting and election on 
May 18, 2021; and  
 

WHEREAS, Ontario County has agreed to provide election services to the School District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board, after careful consideration of an agreement for the provision of election 
services by Ontario County to the School District, wishes to execute the agreement. 
 



Regular Meeting                      February 3, 2021 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that, the Board of Education hereby accepts and 
agrees to:  
1. Execute the agreement for the provision of election services by Ontario County, for and on 
behalf of its Board of Elections, to the School District in connection with the School District’s 
annual meeting and election on May 18, 2021.  
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Elementary Library Discards: As attached 
- High School Library Discards: As attached 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following policies as presented: 
- Policy # 1330: Appointments and Designations by the Board of Education  
- Policy # 5670: Records Management 
- Policy # 6182: Use of Email in the District 
- Policy # 7420: Sports and Athletics Programs  

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2021-2022 Naples Central School District 
Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached) 

 

Voting Yes:     Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following tenure appointments in 
accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of 
Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education:  

 

- Jodie L. Schwartz, 6094 State Route 21, Naples, NY 14512, to tenure as an Elementary 
Special Education Teacher, effective March 20, 2021.  The certification area and status is 
Students with Disabilities (Grades 1-6) Initial Certificate Time Extension; and Childhood 
Education (Grades 1-6) Initial Certificate Time Extension. Salary for this position will be 
Step 5 of the 2020-2021 Distribution Schedule – Masters. 

 



Regular Meeting                      February 3, 2021 
 
• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular Advisor 

resignation for the 2020-2021 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  
- Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular Advisor 
appointments for the 2020-2021 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  

- Ski Club Advisor: Ryan Betrus 
- Ski Club Assistant Advisor: Julie Didas 
- Academic All-Stars: Jonathan Betrus 
- Trap Shooting Team: Jonathan Betrus 
- Color Guard: Babara Hawks 
- Marching Band: Philip Bariteau 
- Steel Pan Band: Julie Austin at Three (3) Points 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Winter Coaches for the 2020-
2021 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

- Boys Modified A Basketball: Brain Battle 
- Girls Modified A Basketball: Colleen Betrus 
- Girls Varsity Basketball: Alyson Kaufman 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request for an unpaid leave of absence for 
Amanda Erickson, Music Teacher, on Tuesdays starting on February 9, 2021 for the following 
specific days: 

February 9, 2021; February 23, 2021; March 2, 2021; March 9, 2021; March 16, 2021; 
March 23, 2021; April 6, 2021; April 13, 2021; April 20, 2021; April 27, 2021; May 4, 
2021; May 11, 2021; May 18, 2021; May 25, 2021; June 1, 2021; June 8, 2021; June 15, 
2021; and June 22, 2021. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of January 5, 2021; January 7, 2021; and January 

12, 2021. 
-  Committee on Preschool Special Education of January 6, 2021; January 13, 2021; and 

January 20, 2021. 
 

-  504 Committee actions of January 5, 2021. 
 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
 

Name     Position     Address 
     Laurie Francisco Teacher     7035 County Rd 34, Naples, NY 14512 – Effective 01/27/21 
     Adam Quarterman Teacher     5320 Sunnyside Road, Middlesex, NY 14507  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      February 3, 2021 
 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2021 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

 

        THIS ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT  (this “Agreement”) is made the 18th day of May 2021
by and between between THE COUNTY OF ONTARIO , for and on behalf of its Board of Elections, with
offices at 74 Ontario Street, Canandaigua, NY 14424 (hereinafter referred to as the “Board of Elections”) and
the NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL, with offices at  136 MAIN STREET NAPLES, NY 14512 (hereinafter
referred to as the “School Board”).

            WHEREAS, the School District will hold an election and is seeking the assistance of the Board of
Elections in providing election services consisting of the provision, programming and usage of Help America
Vote Act (“HAVA”) compliant Voting Machines, all equipment and machine supplies necessary to conduct
voting operations upon the voting machine; as well as assistance concerning voting operations prior to and on
the day of the election; and

            WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-224 of the New York State Election Law, the Board of Elections
may permit school districts within the County to use its Voting Machines and other equipment, for the
conduct of elections, upon such terms and conditions as shall be fixed by the Board of Elections and agreed to
by the School District; and

            WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Law §2035(1), the School District is authorized, if the Board of
Elections shall consent thereto, to use Voting Machines belonging to the Board of Elections.

            NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto hereby enter into this Agreement applicable to the  NAPLES
CENTRAL SCHOOL Election being held on _________05/18/2021____________, and any subsequent
revote(s) related thereto (hereinafter referred to as the “Election”) as follows:           

1. The Board of Elections shall provide, program, test, deliver, install, prior to election day and
retrieve after Election Day, pairs of one (1) optical scan Voting Machine and one (1) HAVA
compliant ballot marking device, with privacy booths (collectively referred to as “Voting
Machines”) for each polling site designated by the School District for the Election, in a number
deemed adequate upon mutual agreement between the parties.  However, the Board of Election’s
obligation to provide such Voting Machines shall be subject to their availability. For purposes of
this Agreement, the Voting Machines shall not be available at the time or times as may be
required under the law. The Board of Elections shall notify the School District within forty (40)
business days of the Election Day if the Voting Machines are unavailable for the Election.

2. The Board of Elections has provided a list of trained Election Inspectors to the School District. 
No later than two (2) weeks prior to the Election, the School District will send to the Board of
Elections a list of Election Inspectors appointed by the School District in accordance with
Education Law Section 2025(3)(b) for review by the Board of Elections.  Only Election
Inspectors approved by the Board of Elections shall be used by the School District in the
Election. After such approval is given, no subsequent changes or substitutions may be made to
the list of Election Inspectors without prior approval by the Board of Elections.    

3. The School District shall provide the Board of Elections, to the contact designated in Exhibit A to
this Agreement, with the proposed ballot template as prepared by Phoenix Graphics in Rochester,
NY no later than forty (40) calendar days prior to the Election. The School District, or its
designee, shall verify to the Board of Elections that it has reviewed and approved of the ballot

Page 1 of 3



template by signing copies of said ballot PDF no later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
Election, which signed copies shall be sent to the contact designated in Exhibit A to this
Agreement. No later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the Election, the School District, or
its designee, shall forward to the Board of Elections, sent to the contact designated in Exhibit A to
this Agreement, said approved ballot template, including the names of candidates for the Board
of Election, their positioning on the ballot, and any budget question(s) identified by the School
District in a PDF format to Phoenix Graphics for the purpose of creating test ballots and Election
Day Ballots. The School District shall be responsible for all printing and formatting costs as
invoiced by Phoenix Graphics to the School District. All notifications under this paragraph,
except for invoicing and payment, shall be made by both email and facsimile to the contacts
designated in Exhibit A.

4. The Board of Elections shall utilize the ballot layout approved by the School District, created and
defined by Phoenix Graphics and create the live ballot for programming the machines and test
ballots to test and tabulate the results cast upon the ballot. 

5. The Board of Elections shall provide the services of Board of Elections staff to conduct pre-
election testing of the Voting Machines, deliver the Voting Machines and, any other associated
equipment, supplies, and provide technical assistance as needed before and on Election Day. On
Election Day, Board of Elections staff shall respond with reasonable promptness to any School
District polling location should a situation arise where technical assistance is needed, or the
School District’s election inspectors are unable to address the situation. The Board of Elections
will not conduct a post-election audit unless authorized or directed to do so in accordance with
the provisions of the Education Law.

6. Board of Elections staff shall be reasonably available to respond to the School Board’s polling
site(s) should a Voting Machine problem arise on Election Day.  Only Board of Elections staff
may move, adjust, service, or repair Voting Machines. 

7. The School District shall pay for all costs incurred by the Board of Elections for the services
provided under this Agreement. This fee shall cover all costs associated with the equipment and
services provided by the Board of Elections under this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
costs associated with programming, testing, delivery, installation, servicing, repair, maintenance,
retrieval, transportation and impoundment of the election machines; on-call technical staff
available to immediately respond to polling locations in the event technical assistance is needed;
and post-Election re-testing and auditing of Voting Machines, as well as billing for services
provided under this Agreement. Such fee shall further include, but not be limited to, wages and
benefits of Board of Elections staff or contractors providing the services, mileage, equipment,
transportation costs, etc. contemplated under this Agreement. The fee for Voting Machine
Technicians is $20.00 per hour, per technician. The School District shall pay the actual amount
invoiced by the Board of Elections to the County of Ontario within thirty (30) days of receipt of
an invoice. The School District shall also be responsible for payment to Phoenix Graphics for
services they provide under paragraph three (3) above, and the additional fee to be paid by the
School District as set forth in paragraph eight (8) below.

8. The School District shall be responsible and liable for the Voting Machines provided to it
hereunder, including associated equipment and supplies, while the School District is in
possession thereof. The School District shall take all steps reasonably necessary to ensure the
security of Voting Machines, equipment and supplies.  The School District further agrees that any
and all Voting Machine mechanical problems/issues on Election Day will be resolved only by

Page 2 of 3



individuals designated by the Board of Elections for such purpose, and not by Election Inspectors
appointed by the School District. The School District further agrees to pay for the reasonable
repair or replacement costs incurred as a result of damage to any Voting Machine(s), or
associated equipment and/or supplies as a result of the negligence of the School District or its
agents or employees.

9. The Board of Elections and/or Ontario County shall NOT be liable for any Voting Machine
and/or equipment failure or malfunction during the Election; nor shall they be liable for any costs
incurred by the School District as a result of such failure or malfunction.  The School District
shall fully indemnify and defend Ontario County and/or the Board of Elections – including the
employees, agents or subcontractors thereof -- against any claims, lawsuits, or other demands
(including reasonable attorney’s fees and all associated costs) arising from the School District’s
use of the Board of Elections Voting Machines.  The School District’s duty to defend hereunder
shall attach immediately upon notice to the School District from Ontario County or the Board of
Elections of receipt of such claim, lawsuit or demand.  The defense and indemnification
obligations provided herein shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement,
whether occasioned by this Agreement’s expiration or earlier termination.

10. It is acknowledged that regarding all aspects of the Election, the aforementioned Election
Inspectors shall be deemed to be agents and/or employees of the School District; and are NOT,
and shall not hold themselves out to be, employees or agents of the Board of Elections or Ontario
County, nor make any claim to any rights accruing thereto, including but not limited to Workers
Compensation, Unemployment Benefits, Social Security or retirement plan membership or
credit.   The School District shall comply, at its own expense, with the provisions of all federal,
state and local laws, rules and regulations applicable to the School District as an employer of
labor or otherwise.

11. Prior to execution of this Agreement, the School District shall provide proof that it is carrying
general liability insurance with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence, $50,000 Fire
Damage, $1,000,000 general aggregate, and shall name the Ontario County Board of Elections
and Ontario County as additional insureds on said policies, and provide proof thereof. Such
insurance shall remain in place through at least ninety (90) days after the Election.

12. This Agreement shall be subject to the approval of the School District as well as the Ontario
County Board of Supervisors.

13. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and shall supersede all previous negotiations, commitments and writings.  It shall
not be released, discharged, changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by a
duly authorized representative of each of the parties.

14. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New
York.

             IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
date(s) set forth below.

Page 3 of 3



DIGITAL SIGNATURE PAGE



Schedule "B" 
 
 

 This “Schedule B” consists of (1) proof of Workers’ Compensation insurance, (2) 
proof of Disability insurance, (3) proof of liability insurance and (4) these Schedule “B” 
Instructions.  Proof of insurance is usually in the form of an insurance ACORD Certificate 
that shall be provided by the Vendor/Contractor/Consultant prior to standing committee 
approval or issuance of a purchase order.  In addition, all bids and quotes require proof of 
insurance with the response.   
 
 ANY change in or waiver of insurance requirements must be approved by the 
County Governmental Operations and Insurance Committee.  A written explanation of 
change or waiver shall be provided if it has been granted.   
 
  
 
Workers’ Compensation and Disability Insurance: 

 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant shall provide to the County proof of Workers’ 

Compensation and Disability insurance in compliance with New York State law. If the 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant is not required to have these types of insurance, the 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant must provide to the County a form CE-200, which can be 
filled out on the State’s website at www.wcb.state.ny.us. 
 
Liability Insurance 

 
 The type and limits of liability insurance required by a particular 
vendor/contractor/consultant are contained in the attached chart.  On the chart, check the 
appropriate category for the particular vendor/contractor/consultant.   
 
 Once the category of liability insurance is chosen, the Vendor/Contractor/Consultant 
shall provide an ACORD Insurance Certificate that indicates compliance with the 
requirements and further contains ALL of the following: 
 
a.   All insurance certificates must be on a New York approved ACORD form.  ACORD 

Insurance Certificates must be executed by an insurance company and/or agency or 
broker, which is licensed by the Insurance Department of the State of New York. 

 
b. The proper ACORD form must contain (i) the name of the agent producing the form 

(ii) a policy number, (iii) policy effective date and expiration date, and (iv) the name 
of the Vendor/Contractor/Consultant, which must match the 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant name on the Agreement. 

 
c. Insurance shall be written on an occurrence coverage form. Insurance shall include 

coverage for bodily injury and property damage liability. In addition, if the 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant provides services to minors 0 to 18 years of age,  
insurance coverage shall include sexual abuse and molestation coverage for the 
participants in the program. 



 
d. With respect to contracts where professional liability is required, the 

Vendor/Contractor/Consultant shall either maintain this coverage for not less than 
three (3) years following expiration or termination of the Agreement, or shall provide 
an equivalent extended reporting endorsement (commonly known as a “tail policy”). 

 
c. All GENERAL AND AUTO LIABILITY insurance certificates must name Ontario 

County as an “additional insured”  (Professional liability insurance certificates do 
not). Additional insured status must include products and completed operations. 

 
d. “Certificate Holder” shall be made out to the "County of Ontario, 20 Ontario Street 

St., Canandaigua, NY 14424" and coverage must comply with all specifications of 
the Agreement.  

 
e. The Description of Operations must say “Vendor/Contractor/Consultant services 

provided as per contract with Ontario County.”  
 
Notice of Non-renewal, Change, or Cancellation 

  
 Vendor/Contractor/Consultant shall provide to the County of Ontario and the County 
Department requesting this Certificate at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any 
non-renewal, change, or cancellation of the policy or policies required herein.  
 
Proof of Insurance 
 All insurance forms are only good for one year and the 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant must provide new certificates when they expire. 
 
Limitation of Liability 
 The policy limits required by this Schedule B shall in no way operate or be 
considered as a limitation of Vendor’s/Contractor’s/Consultant’s  liability. 
 
Waiver of Subrogation 
 Vendor/Contractor/Consultant hereby grants to the County a waiver of any right to 
subrogation which any insurer of said Vendor/Contractor/Consultant may acquire against 
the County by virtue of the payment of any loss under such insurance. 
Vendor/Contractor/Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to 
affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the 
County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer. 
 
Primary Coverage 
 Vendor/Contractor/Consultant’s insurance shall be primary and the County’s self-
insurance shall be excess and shall not contribute with it. 
 
 



A
B

C
D

E
F

G
V

en
do

r
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
r 

L
ea

se
C

on
su

lta
nt

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
ea

se
d 

to
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
A

ll 
Pu

rp
os

es
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
of

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

 o
r

Se
rv

ic
es

Se
rv

ic
es

O
th

er
s o

r 
U

se
 o

f 
Se

rv
ic

es
Pu

bl
ic

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s o
r 

G
ro

un
ds

E
nt

ity
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

C
om

m
er

ci
al

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
   

  E
ac

h 
O

cc
ur

an
ce

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 C

SL
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 C
SL

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 C

SL
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 C
SL

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 C

SL
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 C
SL

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 C

SL
   

  F
ire

  D
am

ag
e

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

   
  G

en
er

al
 A

gg
re

ga
te

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
od

uc
t C

om
p/

O
p

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  P

er
so

na
l &

 A
dv

. I
nj

ur
y

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

A
ut

o 
L

ia
bi

lit
y

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 C

SL
**

*
**

*
**

*
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 C
SL

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 C

SL
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 C
SL

   
 O

w
ne

d
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 H
ire

d
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 N
on

-O
w

ne
d

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
Se

e 
B

el
ow

Se
e 

B
el

ow
Se

e 
B

el
ow

Se
e 

B
el

ow
Se

e 
B

el
ow

Se
e 

B
el

ow
 &

 E
m

pl
oy

er
s L

ia
bi

lit
y

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 B

en
ef

its
Se

e 
B

el
ow

Se
e 

B
el

ow
Se

e 
B

el
ow

Se
e 

B
el

ow
Se

e 
B

el
ow

Se
e 

B
el

ow

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
$1

,0
00

,0
00

O
nt

ar
io

 C
ou

nt
y 

to
 b

e 
G

L-
A

L
G

L
G

L-
A

L
G

L-
A

L
G

L-
A

L
G

L-
A

L
N

am
ed

 A
dd

'l 
In

sd
 O

n

N
ot

e:
 W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

&
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 B
en

ef
its

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 s

ec
tio

ns
 5

7 
an

d 
22

0 
Su

bd
. 8

 o
f t

he
 W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

La
w

 m
us

t b
e

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
A

C
O

R
D

-  
   

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.w
cb

.st
at

e.
ny

.u
s/

co
nt

en
t/m

ai
n/

fo
rm

s/
A

llF
or

m
s.j

sp

(*
**

) I
f a

 v
eh

ic
le

 is
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
, t

he
 C

on
su

lta
nt

/P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ha

ll 
pr

ov
id

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f A
ut

o 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 C

ov
er

ag
e 

of
 $

1,
00

0,
00

0
C

om
bi

ne
d 

S
in

gl
e 

Li
m

it



Workers’ Compensation Requirements under Workers’ Compensation Law §57  

To comply with coverage provisions of the Workers’ Compensation Law (WCL), businesses must:  
a)  be legally exempt from obtaining workers’ compensation insurance coverage; or  

b)  obtain such coverage from insurance carriers; or  

c)  be a Board-approved self-insured employer; or  

d)  participate in an authorized group self-insurance plan.  
 

To assist State and municipal entities in enforcing WCL Section 57, businesses requesting permits or seeking 

to enter into contracts MUST provide ONE of the following forms to the government entity issuing the 
permit or entering into a contract:  

A) Form CE-200, Certificate of Attestation of Exemption from NYS Workers' Compensation and/or Disability 

Benefits Coverage;  

Form CE-200 can be filled out electronically on the Board’s website, www.wcb.state.ny.us. Click on the last 
button in the lower right hand corner {WC/DB Exemptions Form CE-200 (In bright yellow letters)} Applicants 

filing electronically are able to print a finished Form CE-200 immediately upon completion of the electronic 

application. Applicants without access to a computer may obtain a paper application for the CE-200 by writing 
or visiting the Customer Service Center at any district office of the Workers’ Compensation Board. Applicants 

using the manual process may wait up to four weeks before receiving a CE-200. Once the applicant receives the 

CE-200, the applicant can then submit that CE-200 to the government agency from which he/she is getting the 

permit, license or contract; or  

B) Form C-105.2, Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Insurance (the business’s insurance carrier will send 

this form to the government entity upon request). Please Note: The State Insurance Fund provides its own 

version of this form, the U-26.3; or  
C) Form SI-12, Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance (the business calls the Board’s Self-

Insurance Office at 518-402-0247), or GSI-105.2, Certificate of Participation in Worker’s Compensation Group 

Self-Insurance (the business’s Group Self-Insurance Administrator will send this form to the government entity 
upon request).  

Disability Benefits Requirements under Workers’ Compensation Law §220(8)  
To comply with coverage provisions of the WCL regarding disability benefits, businesses may:  

a)  be legally exempt from obtaining disability benefits insurance coverage; or  

b)  obtain such coverage from insurance carriers; or  

c)  be a Board-approved self-insured employer.  
 

Accordingly, to assist State and municipal entities in enforcing WCL Section 220(8), businesses requesting 

permits or seeking to enter into contracts must provide one of the following forms to the entity issuing the 

permit or entering into a contract:  
A) CE-200, Certificate of Attestation of Exemption from NYS Workers' Compensation and/or Disability Benefits 

Coverage (see above);  

B) DB-120.1, Certificate of Disability Benefits Insurance (the business’s insurance carrier will send this form to 

the government entity upon request); or  

C) DB-155, Certificate of Disability Benefits Self-Insurance (the business calls the Board’s Self-Insurance 
Office at 518-402-0247).  

NYS Agencies Acceptable Proof: Letter from the NYS Department of Civil Service indicating the applicant is 

a New York State government agency covered for workers’ compensation under Section 88-c of the Workers’ 
Compensation Law and exempt from NYS disability benefits.  
https://www.businessexpress.ny.gov/ or 

http://www.wcb.ny.gov/content/ebiz/wc_db_exemptions/wc_db_exemptions.jsp 

%0d%0d%0d# https://www.businessexpress.ny.gov/
%0d%0d%0d# https://www.businessexpress.ny.gov/
http://www.wcb.ny.gov/content/ebiz/wc_db_exemptions/wc_db_exemptions.jsp


Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

LCCN:    98-7212
Another important book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE0011934 $15.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-4886
The bird, the frog, and the light : a fable (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AVI NAE0008110 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7192
D.W. rides again! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO T 170083 $13.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39083
The good little bad little pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO T 2200126 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-14852
Ladybug, ladybug (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Brown, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE0008702 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-16523
Little Donkey close your eyes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE1700337 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-39431
Maxwell's magic mix-up (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ashman, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ASH 11001805 $13.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87878
Mouse of my heart : a treasury of sense and nonsense (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 1 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 17
E BRO 000002610 $23.94 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-74249
The old mill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000002104 $16.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-5718
The picnic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Brown, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000003121 $20.14 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-29257
The red shoes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Bazilian, Barbara, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Baz NAE1700142 $14.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-52522
Scholastic first picture dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: La Bretesche, Geneviève de.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E LAB NAE0014325 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-18080
Sleds on Boston Common : a story from the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Borden, Louise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BOR T 2600110 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-15561
Sometimes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Baker, Keith, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bak NAE1700412 $11.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-78201
Three best-loved tales : Mister dog. The color kittens. Seven little postm (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE0800030 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 2 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/28/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

LCCN:    00-22664
Tupag the dreamer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brown, Kerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 11001874 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87823
Uncommon traveler : Mary Kingsley in Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Brown, Don, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO T 2600133 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76

LCCN:    92-71927
Abuela's weave (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Castañeda, Omar S., 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAS 000002490 $12.53 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-243721
Actions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: illustrated by Tedd Arnold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN NAE00158863 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-81816-5 (pbk.)
Africa brothers and sisters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Virginia L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRO 000002346 $11.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-11961
Africa calling : nighttime falling (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Adlerman, Daniel, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Adl T 1700001 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-30199
Alejandro's gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Albert, Richard E., 1909-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Alb T 170061 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 3 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76

LCCN:    97-51229
Animal stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN 11001696 $16.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-5715
Aster Aardvark's alphabet adventures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004380 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8189
Baby Duck's new friend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Asch, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ASC 000002656 $19.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-902283-57-0
Bear about town (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Blackstone, Stella.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bla NAE1700586 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-055854-3
The bear that heard crying (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Kinsey-Warnock, Natalie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN 000001150 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-32331
A beautiful feast for a big king cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Archambault, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARC NAE0004354 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25114
Behold the trees (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Alexander, Sue, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ALE 11001901 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-57719-051-3
The Berenstain Bears back to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Berenstain, Stan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 4 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76
E BER T 170064 $11.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-46463-9
The biggest pumpkin ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Kroll, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRO 11004440 $8.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44425
The boy who wouldn't go to bed : pictures and story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Helen (Helen F.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COO 000001836 $20.34 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-99819
Brundibar (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kushner, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KUS NAE0012861 $16.52 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-443210-6 (pbk.)
The carrot seed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Krauss, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KRA 11000028 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-70743
The cat who found his way home (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Coxon, Michèle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COX NAE1700451 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-46860
Chessie the Long Island squirrel : a true story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Kōmoto, Sachiko, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KOM NAE0004410 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-47506
Clementina's cactus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Keats, Ezra Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEA 000002394 $17.94 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 5 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76

LCCN:    99-50456
Crickwing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cannon, Janell, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAN 000002515 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-36440
Dylan's day out (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Catalanotto, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cat NAE0900006 $14.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-544-15952-5
The emperor's new clothes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E And 000000113 $10.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-30515
Every autumn comes the bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Arnosky, Jim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 000000752 $17.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-16152
A far-fetched story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cates, Karin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cat NAE0012039 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-45381
Field day Friday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Caseley, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cas NAE0011346 $9.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-36991
Five ugly monsters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Tedd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 000001629 $12.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-21903
Flatfoot fox and the case of the missing whoooo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Clifford, Eth, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 6 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76
E CLI 11001057 $11.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-1430
Flora and Tiger : 19 very short stories from my life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Carle, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CAR 000002214 $21.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11009
Footprints in the sand (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Benjamin, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ben NAE1700474 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151864
Hallelujah Handel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Cowling, Douglas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COW NAE0012909 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-31081
Hank the Clank (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Coleman, Michael (Michael J.),
1946-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E COL 00159935 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-40723
Hattie and the wild waves : a story from Brooklyn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Cooney, Barbara, 1917-2000.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Coo 000000139 $17.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-33989
Hilda and the mad scientist (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Adam, Addie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ADA NAE0001802 $14.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-20022
Hip & Hop, don't stop! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Czekaj, Jef.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CZE NAE00159232 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 7 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76

LCCN:    92-28964
The ice horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Christiansen, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CHR 000001218 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11316
Jennie's hat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Keats, Ezra Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEA 000000836 $10.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-947264
Journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Becker, Aaron, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEC NAE00160363 $14.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-96354
Just so stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Kipling, Rudyard, 1865-1936.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIP NAE0005906 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40659
Leaves (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Corderoy, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cor 0000015097 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-45089
Madeline in America and other holiday tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Bemelmans, Ludwig, 1898-1962.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BEM 000002444 $23.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-22789
The magic rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Cate, Annette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAT NAE00148361 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-11436
Mary Engelbreit's the Snow Queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 8 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76
E AND 11001654 $16.11 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-14846
Moonstruck : the true story of the cow who jumped over the moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Choldenko, Gennifer, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cho NAE0010125 $8.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-39424
The mystery of the monkey's maze (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cushman, Doug.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUS 11001626 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-15314
The mystery of the stolen blue paint (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL 11001184 $10.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-28234
The nightingale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian),
1805-1875.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E AND NAE0003668 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-181788 AC
The orchard cat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004388 $4.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-11009
The pain and the great one (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Blume, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Blu 000000931 $9.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-30848
A penguin pup for Pinkerton (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL 11002086 $13.59 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 9 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76

LCCN:   2006-285362
Pepper goes to school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bleck, Linda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BLE NAE00158820 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-44869
Pinkerton, behave! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004390 $7.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-2201
Prehistoric Pinkerton (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004391 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-18677
Pumpkin soup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cooper, Helen (Helen F.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC COO T 2600098 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-38054
Quick, Quack, quick! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Arnold, Marsha Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ARN 11001449 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-22115
Ralph's secret weapon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004392 $10.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-14490
The rooster's gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Conrad, Pam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CON NAE0009606 $8.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-11766
Sam and the lucky money (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Chinn, Karen, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 10 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76
E CHI 11002550 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-6707
Skates!. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Keats, Ezra Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEA NAE0004374 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-6943 /AC
Slim and Miss Prim (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Kinerk, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN NAE0011043 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-6837
Smartypants : (Pete in school) (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kalman, Maira.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kal NAE0012700 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-42389
The snail house (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ahlberg, Allan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Ahl NAE0011662 $13.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-39605
Splish, splash, spring (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Carr, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAR 11001848 $15.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-26114
Spot 7 school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: KIDSLABEL.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KID NAE00147913 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-374-37154-7
The spotty pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: King-Smith, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIN 000002476 $10.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 11 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76

ISBN: 1-84148-215-3
The tale of Gilbert Alexander Pig (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cresp, Gael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Cre NAE1700554 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19249
Tattered sails (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Kay, Verla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KAY 11002127 $13.59 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7460-3473-3
Train stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Amery, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E AME 11001743 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19765
Trupp : a fuzzhead tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Cannon, Janell, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAN 11001669 $13.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-31774
Uptown (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Collier, Bryan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E COL 000002622 $19.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-25839
The valiant red rooster : a story from Hungary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KIM 11000903 $14.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-47967
Water (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Asch, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Asc NAE1700651 $15.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-35069
What planet are you from Clarice Bean? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Child, Lauren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 12 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 76
E Chi NAE0012069 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-926330
Where is the cake? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: The, Tjong Khing.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KHI NAE00148280 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-23603
Yankee Doodle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Steven Kellogg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kel T 170159 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    98-22750
The youngest fairy godmother ever (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Krensky, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Kre NAE0011348 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43

LCCN:   2011-49814
All about beagles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Shores, Erika L., 1976-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.753 SHO NAE3700908 $18.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 11/2/2017 by Vivirito, Noah (Student: P 9458) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-0-545-20885-7
Amulet. Book three, The cloud searchers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Kibuishi, Kazu, 1978-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 KIB NAE00160800 $12.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 5/23/2019 by Lawrence, Kaylee (Student: P 9800) - payment pending -- Deleted

LCCN:   2012-12139
Boxer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.73 Joh 310000446 $17.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 3/20/2018 -- Deleted

LCCN:   2005-10262
Buster's sugartime (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO NAE001701467 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 13 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43

LCCN:   2007-32234
Captured off guard : the attack on Pearl Harbor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lemke, Donald B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC LEM NAE00148542 $14.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:   2009-626
Chicka chicka boom boom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E MAR 000000076 $16.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:   2001-20526
Chimp (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Jinny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.885 JOH 0000015704 $11.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:    88-150854
Choo choo : the story of a little engine who ran away (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Burton, Virginia Lee, 1909-1968.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUR 11001006 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Classic Christmas favorites (Removed: 1)
Published: 2013

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC CLA 11004852 $24.98 10/10/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:   2008-31421
Coach Hyatt is a riot! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gutman, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC GUT 0000016353 $9.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 1/7/2021 by Fraser, Emlyn (Student: P 9674) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

ISBN: 0-8075-5528-2
The comic book mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890-
1979.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC WAR 11003462 $10.20 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-0-547-23590-5 (pbk.)
Curious George : a winter's nap (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Sacks, Marcy Goldberg, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 14 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43
E Sac NAE001702048 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:    81-66798
A dark, dark tale : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Brown, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000000320 $9.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-25874
Ducky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 000002982 $19.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2016-962079
The face in the photo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2018
Call Number

Author: Gohmann, Johanna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Gohmann NAE3701383 $19.95 1/22/2018 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 5/4/2018 by Martin, Miranda (Student: P 9369) - payment pending -- Deleted

ISBN: 0-15-202372-0
Flower garden (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 11001588 $8.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45810
The ghost of Greyfriar's Bobby (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Brown, Ruth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000001909 $18.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-35323
Going home (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN NAE0009520 $8.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9840
The greyhound (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wilcox, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.753 WIL NAE1700683 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 3/20/2018 -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 15 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43

LCCN:   2011-13827
Horses (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Owen, Ruth, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 Owe 310000347 $18.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 1/15/2021 by Wells, Haylee (Student: P 9871) -- Deleted

ISBN: 1-59764-151-0
Horses : a portrait of the animal world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sterry, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 STE NAE00159455 $12.95 6/13/2017 gpulver@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-1-41987513-7
How the Grinch stole Christmas! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: a Cat in the Hat presentation ;
produced by Chuck Jones and Ted Geisel ;
directed by Chuck Jones.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
FIC HOW 11004859 $19.97 10/10/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:   2015-20630
How to tell a story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2015
Call Number

Author: Nayeri, Daniel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

808.02 NAY NAE3701248 $18.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:    93-49345
James and the rain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kuskin, Karla.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KUS 11000582 $12.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-33860978-3
The last kids on Earth and the midnight blade (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Brallier, Max,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC BRA NAE00162117 $9.99 12/10/2019 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 10/16/2020 by Baldeseroni, Phineas (Student: P 9707) - payment pending -- Deleted

LCCN:    93-21910
The legend of Sleepy Hollow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Moses, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E IRV 11000595 $16.11 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/19/2019 by Smith, Tristan (Student: P 8659) - payment pending -- Deleted

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 16 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43

ISBN: 978-0-7919-4429-5
The little match girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 LIT 11004847 $19.95 10/10/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:   2006-10783
M109 Paladin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Baker, David, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 BAK NAE3700270 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 2/11/2020 by Fox, Owen (Student: P 9399) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-0-689-87131-3 (trade)
The nixie's song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: DiTerlizzi, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC DIT NAE00160482 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:    98-5194
Penguins! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.4 RES NAE0009714 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 0-394-82037-1
The phantom tollbooth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Juster, Norton, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC JUS NAE9100145 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 0-88995-220-5
The polar bear's gift (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bushey, Jeanne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUS 11001829 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-20626
The pumpkin fair (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BUN 000001568 $18.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-34656
Rabbit-Cadabra! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 17 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43
E How NAE001701727 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-1-33811324-2
Ripley's believe it or not!. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.2 MAR NAE00160766 $5.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 10/19/2018 by Powers, Cadence (Student: P 8899) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted

LCCN:   2004-3647
Rodents rule! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Phillips, Meredith, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.92 PHI 11003063 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 3/20/2018 -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-0-15-201884-9 (pbk.)
Smoky night (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun 5000000042 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-938027
The tale of Azula (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Teitelbaum, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC Tei NAE001701654 $16.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

LCCN:    99-52529
Vegetables (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Dwyer, Jackie, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

635 DWY 11002138 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-0-7888-3965-8
Very merry Christmas songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: produced by Buena Vista Home
Entertainment in association with H.D.
Arends Productions ; produced and
directed by Harry D. Arends ; narration
written

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
781.723 VER 11004855 $14.99 10/10/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/17/2019 -- Deleted

ISBN: 978-0-545-16075-9
Who Would Win? Killer Whale vs. Great White Shark (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Pallotta, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 18 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 43
599.51 PAL NAE9100513 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Lost on 6/21/2018 by Sterlacci, Pasquale (Student: P 9710) - payment pending -- Deleted

LCCN:    84-14320
Willy the wimp (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Browne, Anthony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000000038 $10.29 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7636-1323-1
Willy's pictures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Browne, Anthony, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E BRO 000002595 $20.94 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

1/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 13

LCCN:    84-8829
Best Valentine book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Whitehead, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WHI NAE0005162 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-85538
The big book of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Hicks, Roger (Roger William)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Big 5000000023 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-6915
Cranberry valentine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Devlin, Wende.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEV NAE0004028 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-053712-8 (trade)
It's Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Prelutsky, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 Pre NAE0002411 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-55128
The night before Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Wing, Natasha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIN NAE00161840 $3.49 2/13/2018 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 19 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 13

ISBN: 978-1-42631358-5 (trade)
Ultimate weird but true 2. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 FLY NAE00160421 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    82-9577
The Valentine bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Bun NAE0003829 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-181
A valentine for Cousin Archie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Williams, Barbara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E WIL NAE0005184 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-395-30446-6
A valentine for Fuzzboom. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Kelley, True.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E KEL NAE0004379 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-17055
The Valentine mystery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Nixon, Joan Lowery.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E NIX NAE0004692 $4.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-56160
Valentine's Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bodden, Valerie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 BOD NAE0014596 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42631020-1 (pbk. :
alk. paper)

Weird but true! 4 : 300 outrageous facts. (Removed: 1)
Published: 2012

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
031.02 WEI NAE9100374 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:   2012-956100
Weird but true! 5 : 300 outrageous facts. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 20 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/25/2021 - Copies Removed: 13
031.02 JON NAE00160432 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Deleted

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

LCCN:    94-76442
The Acorn's story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Greeley, Valerie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRE 14000001 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-59819
Angelina and Henry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Holabird, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hol NAE001700816 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-40116
Angelina, star of the show (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Holabird, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hol NAE001701212 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-45878
Arctic dreams (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gerber, Carole.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GER 11001699 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-33662
Baby Duck and the bad eyeglasses (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hest, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HES 000002142 $20.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-36394
Beardream (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB 000002659 $11.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-18281
Bearymore (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fre 000000060 $8.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 21 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

LCCN:    78-12885
Ben's trumpet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Isadora, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ISA NAE0004326 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-46365
The big snow (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Hader, Berta.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAD 000001152 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32112
Bluebird summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hopkinson, Deborah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hop NAE0011824 $15.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-0307-X
Bravo, Livingstone Mouse! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW T 2600015 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-36033 /AC
Buz (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Egielski, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EGI 000001841 $11.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-8516
Cock-a-doodle moooo! : a mixed-up menagerie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Du Quette, Keith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DuQ NAE0012817 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-48243
Coco makes music (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Holst Pellekaan, Karen van.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hol T 2500034 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-48244
Coco's surprise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Holst Pellekaan, Karen van.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 22 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E Hol T 2500035 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5446
Color dance (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Jonas, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JON 000002185 $19.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-170316
The country bunny and the little gold shoes, as told to Jenifer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Heyward, DuBose, 1885-1940.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEY 11001019 $11.77 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-27592
The cow who wouldn't come down (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Paul Brett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH NAE0004340 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-102356
Coyote and badger : desert hunters of the Southwest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Hiscock, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIS 11001957 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-28011
Death of the iron horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GOB 000000103 $9.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-05945-6
Dial-a-croc (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Dumbleton, Mike.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DUM NAE0004058 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-71457
Disney's Bambi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Stevens, Stacey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE1700368 $14.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 23 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

LCCN:   2001-25681
Do like a duck does! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hindley, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hin NAE0012068 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-11020-3
Dog food (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Freymann, Saxton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRE 11004220 $5.94 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-13102-6 (oversize
pbk.)

Don't forget the bacon! (Removed: 1)
Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E HUT 11000502 $17.20 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-44057
Duke, the Dairy Delight dog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ERN 11001045 $12.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-39279
Fancy that (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hershenhorn, Esther.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Her NAE0012585 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-41046
Folks call me Appleseed John (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Glass, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GLA 11000543 $14.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-11753
Friends (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Isadora, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ISA NAE0004327 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-3737
Frog in a bog (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Himmelman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 24 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E Him NAE001701122 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25350
The fungus that ate my school (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Dorros, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOR T 2200066 $15.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-84175-2
Gabriella's song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE NAE0010323 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-2802
The gift stone (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Eversole, Robyn Harbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EVE NAE0010927 $8.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-33130
Giraffe trouble (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E GEO 11001592 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-10584
Girl from the snow country (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Hidaka, Masako, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HID 11000237 $12.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45057
Go track a yak! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Johnston, Tony, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH NAE0012901 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-87730
Gorilla gang (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: George, Jean Craighead, 1919-
2012.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E GEO 11001593 $12.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 25 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

ISBN: 978-0-698-11876-8
The great Redwall feast (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC 11000810 $16.11 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-200769-5 (pbk.)
Guess what? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Fox, Mem, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Fox 000000134 $16.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    55-7683
Harold and the purple crayon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1955
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Crockett, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Joh NAE0004339 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11697
Harriet, you'll drive me wild! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Fox, Mem, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FOX 000002735 $20.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18329
The haunted bike (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Herman, Gail, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HER T 170101 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-32915
Howling Hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB 000002742 $20.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-48929
In the rain with Baby Duck (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hest, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HES 11000576 $14.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-40231
Jack and the giant : a story full of beans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Harris, Jim, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 26 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E Har NAE0011051 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-45384
Jaguarundi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1934-2002.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAM NAE0005878 $14.09 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-20581
Jamaica Louise James (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hest, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hes NAE0009409 $8.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    72-9959
Johnny-cake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Jacobs, Joseph, 1854-1916.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC NAE0004333 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-42209
The letters are lost! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ERN 11001135 $12.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5081
Little Bunny Foo Foo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Paul Brett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 11002636 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-11919
Little Mouse's birthday cake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Hurd, Thacher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HUR NAE0008516 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-19981
Livingstone Mouse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW 000001525 $18.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 27 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

LCCN:    95-50888
The log cabin quilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Howard, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 11001148 $15.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-385-07401-8
Mei Li (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Handforth, Thomas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAN NAE0004211 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-240708-0
Millions of cats (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Gág, Wanda, 1893-1946.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gag 000000891 $9.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-07614-2
Miss Mary Mack (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hoberman, Mary Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOB 000003088 $19.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-14437
The missing maple syrup sap mystery : or, How maple syrup is made (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GIB NAE0004124 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-50930
Moses the kitten (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Herriot, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HER NAE0004234 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-834
Mr. Wolf's pancakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fearnley, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FEA 000003100 $19.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-45380
My dog Rosie (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Harper, Isabelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 28 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E Har NAE1700513 $16.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-7539
My little sister ate one hare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Grossman, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRO 000002805 $12.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-18787
My little sister hugged an ape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Grossman, Bill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E GRO 11003020 $20.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3658
Old Home Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Hall, Donald, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL 000001532 $19.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-11768
Only one woof (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Herriot, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HER NAE0004235 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-37281
Oscar, cat-about-town (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Herriot, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HER NAE0005877 $15.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-14466
Ox-cart man (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Hall, Donald, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAL NAE0004206 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-056297-4 (pbk.)
Parents in the pigpen, pigs in the tub (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Ehrlich, Amy, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EHR 11001197 $14.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 29 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

LCCN:    93-38596
Per and the Dala horse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hickox, Rebecca.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIC 11000640 $14.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-27004
Peter and the wolf : based on the orchestral tale by Sergei Prokofiev (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Hastings, Selina.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAS 000001192 $10.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-154709
The Pooh story book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander),
1882-1956.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DIS NAE1700635 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-25385
The quilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Jonas, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JON 11000875 $17.20 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-399-21008-3
The quilt story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Johnston, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 11000877 $11.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-34656
Rabbit-Cadabra! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Howe, James, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E How 6000000028 $14.93 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-39816
A Redwall winter's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JAC 11001642 $16.14 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-12108
Ruby (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Emberley, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 30 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E Emb NAE0008674 $5.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-31242
Ruby's storm (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Hest, Amy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Hes NAE0011374 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-16893
Runaway bear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Freeman, Chester D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FRE 11001221 $13.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-42640
Sleepy bears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Fox, Mem, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FOX 000002865 $20.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-44686
Slinky Malinki (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DOD NAE0004052 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-21180
Slinky Malinki, open the door (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Dodd, Lynley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dod 0000015100 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40708
Slop goes the soup : a noisy warthog word book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EDW 11002252 $19.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-19201
Smudge, the little lost lamb (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Herriot, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HER 11000669 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 31 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

LCCN:    89-19900
The soup bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Johnston, Tony, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JOH 000001709 $10.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5760
The spider and the fly (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Howitt, Mary Botham, 1799-1888.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DiT T 3300034 $18.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4110
Splash! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Jonas, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JON 11000347 $16.08 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-25992
The story of Frog Belly Rat Bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Ering, Timothy B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E ERI NAE0012538 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-68125
Sylvester : the mouse with the musical ear (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Holl, Adelaide.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOL 11002126 $12.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-18156
That Book Woman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Henson, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEN NAE00158657 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-71409-2
There's a monster under my bed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Howe, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 11002566 $10.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-5715
Those building men (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Angela, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 32 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E JOH 000002878 $21.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-25337
Tom Thumb (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Sonneborn, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIL 000002094 $11.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-39791
The tooth tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Heller, Nicholas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HEL 11000006 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-13264
Tracks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Galef, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Gal NAE0011976 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-49406
Virgie goes to school with us boys (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Howard, Elizabeth Fitzgerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 000002589 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9765
Waiting for wings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Ehlert, Lois.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E EHL NAE0012313 $17.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7868-3034-4
Walt Disney's Alice in Wonderland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Slater, Teddy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS NAE0009455 $16.08 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-26178
Walt Disney's Snow White and the seven dwarfs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Rylant, Cynthia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 000000997 $11.53 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 33 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111

ISBN: 0-8317-9470-4
Walt Disney's Winnie the Pooh. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DIS NAE00148436 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-73813
Walt Disney's Winnie the Pooh and Tigger too (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Calmenson, Stephanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11001277 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-32921 /AC
When Agnes caws (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Candace.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE NAE0010930 $8.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-70870
When cows come home (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Harrison, David L. (David Lee),
1937-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E HAR 11002368 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-43987
When I was five (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Howard, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HOW 000001730 $18.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9385
When will it snow? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hiscock, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HIS 000001775 $18.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18906
Where once there was a wood (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Fleming, Denise, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FLE 11001286 $14.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-14720
Wilfrid Gordon McDonald Partridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Fox, Mem, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 34 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 111
E FOX NAE0004092 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-44520
William's ninth life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Jung, Minna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E JUN NAE0004350 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-55130
Winnie the Pooh and the blustery day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Slater, Teddy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11001298 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53442
Winnie the pooh and the honey tree (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Campbell, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11001299 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-74308
Winnie the Pooh's bedtime stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11001300 $12.71 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-69507
Winnie the Pooh's silly day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Talkington, Bruce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DIS 11001038 $10.16 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-43143
Young Abe Lincoln : the frontier days, 1809-1837 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Harness, Cheryl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E HAR 000001514 $19.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

1/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

ISBN: 978-1-59643-624-4 (trade)
And then it's spring (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Fogliano, Julie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E FOG NAE00159871 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 35 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 17

LCCN:    89-23898
At Taylor's place (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Denslow, Sharon Phillips.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEN NAE0008527 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-37218
The baby sister (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DE 11000753 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-448-42544-3 (pbk.)
Boss for a day (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DE 11001912 $7.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-137295-7
The cow that laid an egg (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Cutbill, Andy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CUT NAE00159091 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3251
Demi's dragons and fantastic creatures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Demi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dem 000000719 $22.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-22854
Fin M'Coul : the giant of Knockmany Hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEP NAE0004019 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-15787
The giraffe and the pelly and me (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dah NAE0003981 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-1266
Gulls--gulls--gulls-- (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 36 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 17
E GIB 000002417 $19.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-55627
Hide-and-seek all week (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DE 11002009 $7.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-22469
Jamie O'Rourke and the pooka (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E DEP NAE0011321 $15.93 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
E DEP T 2200097 $15.93 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-8050-0801-2 (pbk.)
Liang and the magic paintbrush (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Demi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dem 000000022 $10.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-16765
Rabbits, rabbits & more rabbits! (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gibbons, Gail.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.9 GIB 000002848 $21.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-45403
The secret birthday message (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Carle, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E CAR 000000223 $10.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-46116
Ten out of bed (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Dale, Penny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

E Dal T 1700048 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-43583
Unspoken : a story from the Underground Railroad (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Cole, Henry, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 37 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/20/2021 - Copies Removed: 17
E COL NAE00160125 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

1/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

LCCN:   2018-945498
Captain Underpants and the big, bad battle of the Bionic Booger Boy. Part  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2019
Call Number

Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

FIC PIL NAE0012865 $8.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:   2002-12436
1,001 facts about ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Steedman, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 STE NAE0013320 $7.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42221525-8 (lib. bdg.)
100 things you should know about pyramids (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Malam, John, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 MAL NAE3700625 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-24194
Aesop's fables (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jerry Pinkney.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MCG 11002384 $8.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
398.2 MCG NAE00160509 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58196-045-7
Alexander the Great rocks the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Shecter, Vicky.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938.07 SHE NAE00147992 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-57736
Alexander the Great : the legend of a warrior king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Chrisp, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 CHR T 2600004 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 38 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:   2011-4714
Ancient Egypt (Removed: 3)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: edited by Sherman Hollar.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 COH NAE0002655 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
932 HAR NAE0002658 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

932 Has NAE1700161 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-25772
The ancient Egyptians : life in the Nile Valley (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Koenig, Viviane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 KOE NAE0002659 $13.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-30735
Ancient Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 COH NAE0002682 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-35941 /AC
The ancient Greeks : in the land of the Gods (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Descamps-Lequime, Sophie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 DES NAE0002684 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-7465
The angel's mistake : stories of Chelm (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Prose, Francine, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 PRO 000002370 $18.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-42134
Archaeology for kids : uncovering the mysteries of our past : 25 activities (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Panchyk, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930.1 PAN 11001697 $8.22 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41695558-0 (trade)
Atlas of the universe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Garlick, Mark A. (Mark Antony),
1968-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 39 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98
523.1 GAR NAE00158693 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-902283-27-9
The Barefoot book of giants, ghosts and goblins : traditional tales from a (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Matthews, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAT 000002953 $24.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-55026
Bearhead : a Russian folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KIM 000001400 $19.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-50209
The birds' gift : a Ukrainian Easter story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KIM 000002665 $21.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-3681
The black geese : a Baba Yaga story from Russia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lurie, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 LUR NAE0011951 $12.71 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-12010
Bodies from the bog (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Deem, James M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930.1 DEE 11003244 $20.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-5294
Brave Wolf and the Thunderbird : tales of the people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Medicine Crow, Joseph, 1913-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MED 11001916 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-47729
Brer Rabbit and Boss Lion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Kessler, Brad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KES 11002592 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 40 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:    98-9437
Builders & craftsmen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Shuter, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Shu 50000000058 $20.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32594
Castle (Removed: 2)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Gravett, Christopher, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 GRA 000001748 $22.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
940.1 GRA 11002593 $15.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-7004
Castle under siege (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Dargie, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 DAR 200000322 $25.69 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15161
Caterina, the clever farm girl : a tale from Italy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Peterson, Julienne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 PET NAE0008634 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-1861
Celts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Dereen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

936.4 Tay NAE9000021 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-69967
Cinderella : an Art Deco love story (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Roberts, Lynn (Lynn M.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 ROB 11003952 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-34920
Cinderella, or, The little glass slipper (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Perrault, Charles, 1628-1703.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 PER NAE0000521 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 41 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:    99-45410
Crocodile and hen : a Bakongo folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lexau, Joan M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Lex NAE001700993 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-28184
Easy work! : an old tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KIM 11002182 $20.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34242 /AC
Echoes of the elders : the stories and paintings of Chief Lelooska (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lelooska, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 LEL 11001362 $21.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46911
Egyptian diary : the journal of Nakht (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Platt, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 PLA NAE0014582 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-25504
Egyptian kings and queens and classical deities (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Pickels, Dwayne E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930 PIC 11001738 $19.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-30842
The Egyptian News (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Steedman, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 STE 11001363 $13.59 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-88141
An Egyptian tomb (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Moses, Brian, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 MOS 200000335 $25.69 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-50191
The Egyptology handbook : a course in the wonders of Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Sands, Emily.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 42 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98
932 SAN NAE0014369 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-25752
Everything ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Boyer, Crispin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 BOY NAE00160427 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11750
Farming and food (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Shuter, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Shu 50000000060 $20.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-60042-7
Favorite medieval tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Osborne, Mary Pope.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 OSB 11002920 $11.16 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-6179
The first civilizations (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Caselli, Giovanni, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930 CAS 12000037 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-15436
The flag of the United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Fradin, Dennis B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.9 Fra 000000397 $16.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4706
Food & feasts in ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Balkwill, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 BAL 11000415 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-374-42438-1
The fool of the world and the flying ship : a Russian tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Ransome, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 RAN NAE0008000 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 43 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:    88-20223
Further tales of Uncle Remus : the misadventures of Brer Rabbit, Brer Fox, (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Lester, Julius.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 LES NAE0000499 $14.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-5826
Gift of the Nile : an Ancient Egyptian legend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mike, Jan M., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Mik T 10020 $10.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19161
Grandma Chickenlegs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: McCaughrean, Geraldine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MCC 11002001 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21337
The Great Pyramid (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Mann, Elizabeth, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 MAN 11001379 $16.11 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-45899
Greek myths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Morley, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MOR 000001924 $26.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-48489
The Greek news (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Powell, Anton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 POW 11001381 $13.59 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44372
The Greeks (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Allard, Denise, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 All 0000015271 $12.28 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14718
Greeks : facts, things to make, activities (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Wright, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 44 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98
938 WRI NAE0012561 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-26011
Hansel and Gretel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAR NAE0000513 $12.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-023696-5
The hedgehog boy : a Latvian folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Langton, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Lan NAE0000494 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-31534
The iceman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Lessem, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937.3 LES 000002421 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-28870
If stones could speak : unlocking the secrets of Stonehenge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Aronson, Marc.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

936.2 ARO NAE00160774 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-14155
King Arthur (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Harold Bloom.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 KER T 2600070 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32603
Knights and castles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Dargie, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 DAR 200000382 $25.69 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-32996
License plates (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Maurer, Tracy, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

929.9 Mau 50000000123 $23.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 45 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:   2004-22252
Lies and other tall tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Myers, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MYE NAE0014399 $16.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-189345
The magic fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Littledale, Freya, 1929-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 LIT 11004653 $9.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-27105
The Middle Ages (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Caselli, Giovanni, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909.07 CAS 12000036 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-1924
Mr. Semolina-Semolinus : a Greek folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Manna, Anthony L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAN 000003098 $20.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-4052
Nathaniel Willy, scared silly (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Mathews, Judith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Mat 6000000029 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-9471
Pharaohs & priests (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Shuter, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Shu 50000000061 $21.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-11735
Pyramids of ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: John D. Clare, editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 PYR NAE0002661 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-19365
Rhinos for lunch and elephants for supper! : a Maasai tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Mollel, Tololwa M. (Tololwa Marti)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 46 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98
398.2 MOL 11000659 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-13746
The Roman engineers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Hamey, L. A., 1918-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 HAM 000003134 $17.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-1538
Saint George and the dragon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: McCaughrean, Geraldine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MCC NAE0000515 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-1790
Secrets from the past (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Stuart, Gene S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930.1 NAT NAE0002651 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-1656
Secrets of the pyramids : a maze adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: White, Graham, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932.01 WHI 11003933 $7.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38345
The seven wonders of the ancient world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cox, Reg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930 COX 11001888 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-30324
The seven wonders of the medieval world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cox, Reg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 COX 11002045 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-41750
Sleeping Bunny (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Keller, Emily.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KEL 11002337 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 47 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:    97-18970
Spider spins a story : fourteen legends from Native America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997

Call Number

Author: edited by Jill Max ; illustrations by
Robert Annesley ... [et al.].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 Max NAE0011036 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

A Street through Time : A 12,000 year walk through history /. (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Millard, Ann Dr.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940 MIL 11002824 $15.29 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-17118
Three samurai cats : a story from Japan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Kimmel, Eric A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 KIM 11002676 $16.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-30646
The three sillies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kellogg, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Kel NAE001701297 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-86020-070-1
The time traveller book of Rome and Romans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Amery, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 AME 000003140 $12.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-9749344-6-4
Tools of the ancient Greeks : a kid's guide to the history & science of li (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bordessa, Kris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 BOR 11004755 $21.61 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34488
Trade & warfare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Hull, Robert E., 1935-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 HUL NAE0012236 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-43118
The Trojan horse : how the Greeks won the war (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Little, Emily.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 48 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98
398.2 LIT 11001268 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-28947 /AC/r94
The Turkey Girl : a Zuni Cinderella story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Pollock, Penny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 POL 000001542 $20.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-23088
Tutankhamun : the life and death of a Pharaoh (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Murdoch, David (David H.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Mur 50000000052 $13.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-19739
The twelve dancing princesses : a fairy story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979

Call Number

Author: Lunn, Janet Louise Swoboda,
1928-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 LUN NAE0000504 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-10182
The twelve labors of Hercules (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Riordan, James, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 RIO 30000027 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-13506
The unicorn alphabet (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Mayer, Marianna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAY NAE0000514 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-23898
The Valley of the Kings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Clayton, Peter A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Cla NAE0009508 $16.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-24146
The Vikings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: John D. Clare, editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

939 VIK NAE0002778 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 49 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

LCCN:    94-8395
The Visual dictionary of ancient civilizations. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
930 Vis 5000000030 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-7356
Voices of ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Winters, Kay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 Win T 3400056 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43864
What do we know about the Celts? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Martell, Hazel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

936.4 MAR 5000000026 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8167-4008-9
Why spider spins tales : a story from Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 PAL 11002372 $8.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-38441
The winged cat : a tale of ancient Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Lattimore, Deborah Nourse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Lat 000000282 $17.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-23403
The world before this one : a novel told in legend (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Martin, Rafe, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 MAR NAE3500074 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-31619
The world of castles and forts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Day, Malcolm.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.7 Day 50000000075 $18.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25317
The world of the Roman emperor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Chrisp, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 50 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 98
937 Chr 50000000076 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

1/11/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

LCCN:   2004-91780
Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 PAR NAE0013098 $9.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54

LCCN:    93-24047
Adopted by the eagles : a Plains Indian story of friendship and treachery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB 000002342 $11.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-24016
An apple festival : orchards in autumn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gabbert, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.26 Gab NAE0011308 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-5977
Brave Bear and the ghosts : a Sioux legend (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Dominic, Gloria, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DOM 11001915 $19.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-13247
Brendan the Navigator : a history mystery about the discovery of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 FRI 11001917 $13.59 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8300
Children of the dragon : selected tales from Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Garland, Sherry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Gar NAE0011917 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-15-200420-3
The Chinese mirror (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Ginsburg, Mirra.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 51 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54
398.2 GIN 0000015690 $13.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8050-5544-4
Chinese New Year (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Brown, Tricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.261 BRO 11001723 $10.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-46183
Chinese New Year (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: MacMillan, Dianne M., 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 MAC 11001722 $18.42 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-65512
Cinco de Mayo (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Murray, Julie, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.262 MUR NAE3700115 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-13721
Columbus Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ansary, Mir Tamim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.26 Ans NAE0011689 $18.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-5747
Coyote and the firestick : a Pacific Northwest Indian tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Goldin, Barbara Diamond.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOL 11003647 $16.91 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-17400
Coyote tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Jones, Hettie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 JON NAE0000486 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-42106
Day of the dead : a Mexican-American celebration (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Hoyt-Goldsmith, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 HOY 000002402 $20.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 52 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54

LCCN:    88-81294
Dear Mili : an old tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Grimm, Wilhelm, 1786-1859.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Gri NAE0000474 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-1097
The Diane Goode book of American folk tales & songs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: collected by Ann Durell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOO NAE0008519 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-24182
Favorite tales of monsters and trolls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Jonsen, George.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 JON NAE0000487 $0.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-41115
Feathers : a Jewish tale from Eastern Europe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Forest, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 FOR 11003960 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-1253
The Firebird (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Isadora, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 ISA NAE0004355 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-51661
Fourth of July fireworks (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Merrick, Patrick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.2 Mer NAE0011871 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-42793
The girl, the fish & the crown : a Spanish folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Heyer, Marilee.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HEY 11000804 $12.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-2978
Grandmother Spider brings the sun : a Cherokee story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Keams, Geri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 53 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54
398.2 KEA 11003498 $14.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-22950
Great Rabbit and the long-tailed Wildcat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Gregg, Andy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GRE 11000239 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-4202
The great race of the birds and animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB NAE0000454 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-11692
Happy New Year! : Kung-hsi fa-ts'ai! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Demi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.261 DEM 000003040 $12.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-16250
The hatseller and the monkeys : a West African folktale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Diakité, Baba Wagué.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DIA 11001602 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-23353
Iktomi and the berries : a Plains Indian story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB NAE0000456 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-7716
Iktomi and the buffalo skull : a Plains Indian story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB NAE0000457 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-30811
Jack outwits the giants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Paul Brett.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 JOH 11002627 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 54 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54

LCCN:    78-5854
Jim Bridger's alarm clock and other tall tales (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Sid, 1920-2010.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 FLE NAE0000447 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-50110
The Jonas Brothers : rock stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Maggie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 MUR NAE3700789 $15.94 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-33622
Jump again! : more adventures of Brer Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Parks, Van Dyke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HAR NAE0008692 $5.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-13720
Labor Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ansary, Mir Tamim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.26 Ans NAE0011688 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-4559
The legend of the cranberry : a Paleo-Indian tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Greene, Ellin, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Gre 000000857 $17.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-38341
Little Red Snapperhood : a fishy fairy tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Gilbertsen, Neal W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GIL 11003987 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4731
The magic gourd (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Diakité, Baba Wagué.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DIA NAE0012938 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-17894
Maple sugar festivals : tapping for sap (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Gabbert, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 55 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54
394.26 Gab NAE0011307 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-47861
Merlin and the making of the king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hodges, Margaret, 1911-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HOD 11002640 $16.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-39440
Native North American stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Hull, Robert, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HUL 000001438 $26.13 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    58-14550 /L
Navaho stories in basic vocabulary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1957

Call Number

Author: Dolch, Edward W. (Edward
William), 1889-1961.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
398.2 Dol NAE0000442 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-56552
Only one cowry : a Dahomean tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gershator, Phillis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Ger NAE0011674 $9.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    65-17809
Pecos Bill and the mustang (Removed: 1)

Published: 1965
Call Number

Author: Felton, Harold W., 1902-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 Fel NAE0000445 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-14380
Presidents' Day (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Ansary, Mir Tamim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

394.26 ANS NAE0011690 $18.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-14498
Puss in cowboy boots (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Huling, Jan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HUL 11004007 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 56 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54

LCCN:    98-16627
The rabbit's tail : a story from Korea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Han, Suzanne Crowder, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HAN 11002813 $15.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-175561 /AC/r903
Red Riding Hood : retold in verse for boys and girls to read themselves (Removed: 2)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: De Regniers, Beatrice Schenk.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DeR 000000213 $9.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
398.2 DER NAE0000439 $5.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-89375-136-7
Snow White and Rose Red (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Grimm, Jacob.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GRI NAE0000472 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-20599
Star Boy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB 000001369 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-23969
The stolen sun : a story of Native Alaska (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hall, Amanda.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HAL 11003601 $21.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-40154
Storm Maker's tipi (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Goble, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GOB 11002123 $15.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22117
Tales of tricksters (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: DeSpain, Pleasant.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 DES NAE3700088 $12.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 57 Total pages: 58



Naples Elementary SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021

1/4/2021 - Copies Removed: 54

LCCN:    94-28572
That awful Cinderella (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Granowsky, Alvin, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 GRA 000001855 $10.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-29296
The three little pigs and the fox (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Hooks, William H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 HOO NAE0007299 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-28448
The woman who flummoxed the fairies : an old tale from Scotland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Forest, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

398.2 FOR NAE0000448 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Deleted: 37, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 394
From: 1/1/2021 To: 1/29/2021 Total Copies Removed: 431

Report generated on 1/29/2021 at 1:06 PM Page: 58 Total pages: 58















 2021 1330  
 1 of 3 

 
 By-Laws  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Appointments 
 

The Board is authorized to appoint individuals to positions which will facilitate the meeting of its 
responsibilities to the State, the School System, and the community. These appointments usually take 
place at the Annual Organizational Meeting.  
 
The following shall be appointed annually: 
 

a) District Clerk; 
 

b) District Treasurer; 
 

c) Deputy Treasurer: 
 

d) Tax Collector and Deputies; 
 

e) External (Independent) Auditor; 
 

f) Central Treasurer: Extra-classroom Activities Account; 
 

g) Faculty Auditor, Extra-classroom Activities Account: 
 

h) Audit Committee.  
 

The following must be appointed but need not be reappointed annually: 
 

a) Census Enumerator and assistants if District conducts census: 
 

b) Director of School Health Services (District Physician/Nurse Practitioner); 
 

c) Supervisors of Attendance: 
 

d) Committee on Special Education and Committee on Preschool Special Education; 
 

e) Records Access Officer: 
 

f) Records Management Officer; 
 

g) Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) Local Educational Agency (LEA.) 
designee; 

 
 

(Continued) 



 2021 1330  
 2 of 3 

 
 By-Laws  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
   (Cont'd.) 
 

h) Civil Rights Compliance Officer(s) (coordinates the District’s efforts to comply with civil 
rights laws such as Title VI, Section 504, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the Age 
Discrimination Act); 

 

i) Title IX Coordinator(s) (coordinates the District’s efforts to comply with Title IX; when 
appointing, District must “designate and authorize” the Title IX Coordinator(s));  

 

j) Liaison for Homeless Children and Youth (McKinney-Vento Liaison); 
 

k) Chemical Hygiene Officer; 
 

l) Dignity Act Coordinator (one in each building); 
 

m) Chief Emergency Office: 
 
The following may also be appointed: 

 

a) School Attorney; 
 

b) Claims Auditor/Deputy Claims Auditor;  
 

c) Internal Auditor; 
 

d) Insurance Advisor: 
 

e) Copyright Officer. 
 

Designations 
 

The following designations will be made by the Board of Education at the Annual 
Organizational Meeting in July: 

 

a) Petty Cash Fund(s); 
 

b) Official Newspaper(s); 
 

c) Official Bank Depositories;  
 

d) Official Bank Signatories; 
 

e) Purchasing Agent; 
 

f) Certifier of Payrolls; 
 

 
(Continued) 



 2021 1330  
 3 of 3 

 
 By-Laws  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
   (Cont'd.) 

 
g) Designated Educational Official (DEO) to receive court notification regarding a student’s 

sentence/adjudication in certain criminal cases and juvenile delinquency proceedings: 
 

h) School Pesticide Representative: 
 

i) Reviewing Official, Hearing Official, and Verification Official for participation in the 
federal Child Nutrition Program (the Hearing Official may not be the same person as the 
Reviewing and/or Verification Official). 

 
Authorizations 
 

The following authorizations shall be made by the Board of Education at the Annual 
Organizational Meeting in July: 
 
a) Approval of attendance at conferences, conventions, workshops, and the like; 
 

b) Superintendent to approve budget transfers within limits prescribed by Commissioner's 
Regulation Section 170.2 and Board guidelines; 

 

c) Superintendent to apply for Grants in Aid (State and Federal) as appropriate; 
 
d) Establish mileage reimbursement rate; 
 

e) Other(s) as deemed appropriate/necessary. 
 
 
 
McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act, Section 722, as reauthorized by the Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA) of 2015 
29 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 1910.1450 
Education Law Sections 305(31), 1709 and 2503 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 185 
21 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Parts 1401, 9760 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   06/13/12 
Revised:   02/03/21 



 2021 5670 
 
 

 Non-Instructional/Business  
 Operations 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
 

The Superintendent will designate a Records Management Officer, subject to Board approval to  
develop and coordinate the District’s orderly and efficient management program. Among other 
aspects, this program includes the legal disposition or destruction of obsolete records, and the storage 
and management of inactive records. The Records Management Officer will work with other District 
officials to develop and maintain this program. 
 

The District may create a Records Advisory Board to assist in establishing and supporting the 
records management program. Members of this board may include the District's legal counsel, the 
fiscal officer, and the Superintendent or designee.  

 
Retention and Disposition of Records  
 

The District will retain records and dispose of them in accordance with the Retention and 
Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1) or as otherwise approved by 
the Commissioner of Education. Further, if any law specifically provides a retention period longer 
than that established by this schedule, the retention period established by the law will govern. 
 
Replacing Original Records with Microforms or Electronic Images 
 

The District will follow procedures prescribed by Commissioner of Education to ensure 
accessibility for the life of any microform or electronic records that replace paper originals or 
micrographic copies. 
 
Retention and Preservation of Electronic Records 
 

The District will ensure that record-retention requirements are incorporated into any program, 
plan, or process for design, redesign, or substantial enhancement of an information system that stores 
electronic records.  The District will also ensure that electronic records are not rendered unusable 
because of changing technology before their retention and preservation requirements expire. 

 
 
Arts and Cultural Affairs Law § 57-a 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 185 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   05/02/12 
Revised:   01/31/18 
Revised:   02/03/21 



2021 5681 
 1 of 4 
 
Non-Instructional/Business 
Operations 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SAFETY PLANS 
 
 The District considers the safety of its students and staff to be of the utmost importance and is 
keenly aware of the evolving nature of threats to schools. As such, it will address those threats 
accordingly through appropriate emergency response planning.  The District-wide school safety plan 
and the building-level emergency response plan(s) will be designed to prevent or minimize the effects 
of violent incidents and emergencies and to facilitate the coordination of schools and the District with 
local and county resources in the event of these incidents or emergencies. These plans will be 
reviewed and updated by the appropriate team on at least an annual basis and adopted by the Board by 
September 1 of each year.  
 
 The Board will make the District-wide school safety plan available for public comment at least 
thirty (30) days prior to its adoption.  The District-wide school safety plan may only be adopted by the 
Board after at least one public hearing that provides for the participation of school personnel, parents, 
students, and any other interested parties. The District-wide school safety plan and any amendments 
must be submitted to the Commissioner, in a manner prescribed by the Commissioner, within 30 days 
of adoption, but no later than October 1 of each school year. 
 
 Building-level emergency response plan(s) and any amendments must be submitted to the 
appropriate local law enforcement agency and the state police within 30 days of adoption, but no later 
than October 1 of each school year. Building-level emergency response plan(s) will be kept 
confidential and are not subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) or any 
other provision of law. 
  
District-Wide School Safety Plan 
 
 District-wide school safety plan means a comprehensive, multi-hazard school safety plan that 
covers all school buildings of the District, addresses crisis intervention, emergency response and 
management at the District level, and has the contents as prescribed in Education Law and 
Commissioner's Regulations. 
 
 The District-wide school safety plan shall be developed by the District-wide school safety team 
appointed by the Board. The District-wide school safety team will include, but not be limited to, 
representatives of the Board, teacher, administrator, and parent organizations, school safety personnel, 
and other school personnel including bus drivers and monitors. *At the discretion of the Board, a 
student may be allowed to participate on the District-wide school safety team. 
 
 The District-wide school safety plan will include, but not be limited to: 
 

a) Policies and procedures for responding to implied or direct threats of violence by students, 
teachers, other school personnel including bus drivers and monitors, and visitors to the school, 
including threats by students against themselves, which includes suicide; 
 

b) Policies and procedures for responding to acts of violence by students, teachers, other school 
personnel including bus drivers and monitors, and visitors to the school, including 
consideration of zero-tolerance policies for school violence; 

 
 
 

(Continued) 



2021 5681 
 2 of 4 
 
Non-Instructional/Business 
Operations 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SAFETY PLANS  (Cont'd.) 
 
c) Appropriate prevention and intervention strategies, such as: 

 
1. Collaborative arrangements with state and local law enforcement officials, designed to ensure 

that school safety officers and other security personnel are adequately trained, including being 
trained to de-escalate potentially violent situations, and are effectively and fairly recruited; 
 

2. Nonviolent conflict resolution training programs; 
 

3. Peer mediation programs and youth courts; and 
 

4. Extended day and other school safety programs; 
 

d) Policies and procedures for contacting appropriate law enforcement officials in the event of a 
violent incident; 

 
e) A description of the arrangements for obtaining assistance during emergencies from emergency 

services organizations and local governmental agencies; 
 
f) Procedures for obtaining advice and assistance from local government officials, including the 

county or city officials responsible for implementation of Executive Law Article 2-B State and 
Local Natural and Man-Made Disaster Preparedness; 

 
g) The identification of District resources which may be available for use during an emergency; 
 
h) A description of procedures to coordinate the use of District resources and manpower during 

emergencies, including identification of the officials authorized to make decisions and of the staff 
members assigned to provide assistance during emergencies; 

 
i) Policies and procedures for contacting parents, guardians, or persons in parental relation to District 

students in the event of a violent incident or an early dismissal; 
 
j) Policies and procedures for contacting parents, guardians, or persons in parental relation to an 

individual District student in the event of an implied or direct threat of violence by the student 
against themselves, which includes suicide; 

 
k) Policies and procedures relating to school building security, including, where appropriate: the use 

of school safety officers, school security officers, and/or school resource officers; and security 
devices or procedures; 

 
 
 

(Continued) 



2021 5681 
 3 of 4 
 
Non-Instructional/Business 
Operations 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SAFETY PLANS  (Cont'd.) 
 
l) Policies and procedures for the dissemination of informative materials regarding the early 

detection of potentially violent behaviors, including, but not limited to, the identification of 
family, community, and environmental factors to teachers, administrators, school personnel 
including bus drivers and monitors, parents and other persons in parental relation to students of 
the District or Board, students, and other persons deemed appropriate to receive the information; 

 
m) Policies and procedures for annual multi-hazard school safety training for staff and students, 

provided that the District must certify to the Commissioner that all staff have undergone annual 
training by September 15 on the building-level emergency response plan which must include 
components on violence prevention and mental health, provided further that new employees hired 
after the start of the school year will receive training within thirty (30) days of hire or as part of 
the District's existing new hire training program, whichever is sooner; 

 
n) Procedures for the review and conduct of drills and other exercises to test components of the 

emergency response plan, including the use of tabletop exercises, in coordination with local and 
county emergency responders and preparedness officials; 

 
o)  The identification of appropriate responses to emergencies, including protocols for responding to  

bomb threats, hostage-takings, intrusions, and kidnappings; 
 
p)  Strategies for improving communication among students and between students and staff and 

reporting of potentially violent incidents, such as the establishment of youth-run programs, peer 
mediation, conflict resolution, creating a forum or designating a mentor for students concerned 
with bullying or violence, and establishing anonymous reporting mechanisms for school violence; 

 
q) A description of the duties of hall monitors and any other school safety personnel, the training 

required of all personnel acting in a school security capacity, and the hiring and screening process 
for all personnel acting in a school security capacity; 

 
r)  A system for informing all educational agencies within the District of a disaster;  
 
s)  The designation of the Superintendent or designee, as the District Chief Emergency Officer 

whose duties will include, but not be limited to: 
 

1. Coordinating the communication between school staff, law enforcement, and other first 
responders; 

 

2. Leading the efforts of the District-wide school safety team in the completion and yearly 
update of the District-wide school safety plan and the coordination of the District-wide 
school safety plan with the building-level emergency response plan(s); 

 
 

(Continued) 



2021 5681 
 4 of 4 
 
Non-Instructional/Business 
Operations 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SAFETY PLANS  (Cont'd.) 
 

3. Ensuring staff understanding of the District-wide school safety plan; 
 

4. Ensuring the completion and yearly update of building-level emergency response plans for 
each school building; 

 

5. Assisting in the selection of security related technology and development of procedures 
for the use of the technology; 

 

6. Coordinating appropriate safety, security, and emergency training for District and school 
staff, including required training in the emergency response plan; 

 

7. Ensuring the conduct of required evacuation and lock-down drills in all District buildings 
as required by law; and 

 

8. Ensuring the completion and yearly update of building-level emergency response plan(s) 
by the dates designated by the Commissioner. 

 
t) Protocols for responding to a declared public health emergency involving a communicable 

disease that are substantially consistent with the provisions in Labor Law Section 27-c. 
 

Building-Level Emergency Response Plan 
 
 Building-level emergency response plan means a building-specific school emergency response 
plan that addresses crisis intervention, emergency response and management at the building level and 
has the contents as prescribed in Education Law and Commissioner's Regulations. As part of this plan, 
the District will define the chain of command in a manner consistent with the National Incident 
Management System (NIMS)/Incident Command System (ICS). 
 

 Building-level emergency response plan(s) will be developed by the building-level emergency 
response team. The building-level emergency response team is a building-specific team appointed by 
the building principal, in accordance with regulations or guidelines prescribed by the Board. The 
building-level emergency response team will include, but not be limited to, representatives of teacher, 
administrator, and parent organizations, school safety personnel and other school personnel including 
bus drivers and monitors, community members, local law enforcement officials, local ambulance, fire 
officials, or other emergency response agencies, and any other representatives the Board deems 
appropriate.  
 

 Classroom door vision panels will not be covered except as outlined in the building-level 
emergency response plan. 
 
Education Law Section §2801-a 
Labor Law § 27-c 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section § 155.17 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   10/17/16 
Revised:   06/19/19 

Revised:   01/22/20 
Revised:   02/03/21 



 2021 7420  
 1 of 3 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SPORTS AND THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM  
 
General Principles and Eligibility 
 

Athletics are an integral part of a well-balanced educational program. The District's 
interscholastic athletic program will conform with the Commissioner's regulations, as well as the 
established rules of the New York State Public High School Athletic Association (NYSPHSAA) and 
the State Education Department. 
 

 Athletic eligibility requires that the student: 
 

a) Provide written parental or guardian consent. The consent form must contain information 
regarding mild traumatic brain injuries (concussions) as specified in the Commissioner's 
regulations. 

 
b) Obtain medical clearance from the school physician or nurse practitioner or the student's 

personal physician. The school physician/nurse practitioner retains final approval on any 
physicals performed by a student's personal physician. 

 
c) Meet the requirements for interscholastic competition as set forth by the Commissioner's 

regulations and the NYSPHSAA. 
 

d) Comply with all District rules, codes, and standards applicable to athletic participation. 
 
Title IX Compliance 
 

The Board supports equal athletic opportunities for members of both sexes through 
interscholastic and intramural activities. To ensure equal athletic opportunities for its students, the 
District will consider: 
 

a) Its accommodation of athletic interests and abilities (the nature and extent of sports offered, 
including levels of competition, team competition, and team performance); 

 
b) Equipment and supplies; 

 
c) Scheduling of games and practice time; 

 
d) Travel costs and opportunities for travel; 

 
e) Assignment and compensation of coaches; 

 
f) Locker rooms, practice, and competitive facilities; 

 
g) Available medical and training facilities and services; and 

 
 
 

(Continued) 



 2021 7420  
 2 of 3 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SPORTS AND THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM  (Cont'd.) 
 

h) The nature and extent of support, publicity, and promotion. 
 
 The District may consider other pertinent factors as well. Each of the factors will be assessed by 
comparing availability, quality, type of benefits, kind of opportunities, and form of treatment. Identical 
benefits, opportunities, or treatment are not required. 
 
 The District's Title IX Coordinator(s) will coordinate the District's efforts to comply with its 
responsibilities under Title IX. This person will be appropriately trained and possess comprehensive 
knowledge about applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and policies. To the extent possible, 
the District will not designate an employee whose other job duties may create a conflict of interest, 
such as the athletic director. 
 
Booster Clubs 
 
 The District has a responsibility under Title IX to ensure that boys' and girls' programs are 
provided with equivalent benefits, treatment, services and opportunities regardless of their source. 
When determining equivalency, therefore, benefits, services, and opportunities attained through 
private funds - including donations, fundraising, and booster clubs - must be considered in 
combination with all benefits, services and opportunities.  
 
  
Athletic Placement Process for Interschool Athletic Programs (APP)* 
 

 The APP is a method for evaluating students who want to participate in sports at higher or lower 
levels, consistent with their physical and emotional maturity, size, fitness level, and skills. The Board 
approves the use of the APP for students in grades no lower than seventh grade to compete on 
interscholastic athletic teams organized for senior high school students and for senior high school 
students to compete on interscholastic athletic teams organized for students in the seventh and eighth 
grades. The Superintendent will implement procedures for the APP, and will direct the athletic director 
to maintain records of students who have successfully completed the APP. 
 
Student Athletic Injuries 
 

No injured student will be allowed to practice or play in an athletic contest.  An appropriate 
medical professional should diagnosis and treat an athlete’s injuries.  The coach should ensure that any  
player injured while under his or her care receives prompt and appropriate medical attention, and that 
all of the medical professional's treatment instructions are followed. The injured student has an 
obligation to promptly inform his or her coach of all injuries. No student will be allowed to practice or 
compete if there is a question whether he/she is in adequate physical condition.  A physician's 
certification may be required before an athlete is permitted to return to practice or competition.  

 
(Continued) 



  2021 7420  
 3 of 3 

 
 Students  

 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SPORTS AND THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM  (Cont'd.)  
 
Athletic Program - Safety  
 

The District will take reasonable steps to minimize physical risks posed to students participating 
in the interscholastic athletic program by:   
 

a) Requiring medical examinations of participants;  
 

b) Employing certified or licensed staff to coach all varsity, junior varsity, and modified 
practice and games; 

 
c) Providing or requiring certified or licensed officials to officiate all competitions; 

 
d) Ensuring that its players’ equipment is safe and operates within the applicable 

manufacturers’ guidelines; 
 

e) Ensuring that all home fields, courts, pools, tracks, and other areas where athletes practice, 
warm-up, or compete are safe and appropriate for use; and 

 
f) Providing professional development and training opportunities for all coaching staff. 

 
 
 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC Section 1681 et seq. 
45 Code of Federal Regulations Part 86 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 135 and 136 
 
 
NOTE:  Refer also to Policies #3420 – Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District  
                            #3421 – Title IX and Sex Discrimination 
                                                 #7520 – Accidents and Medical Emergencies 
                                                 #7522 – Concussion Management  
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   10/03/12 
Revised:   11/04/15 
Revised:   02/03/21 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 29 27 28

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 24 25
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off HS Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elem Students have a Full Day. 

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   Evening  Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
September 1 All Staff Conference Day (Teachers & Support Staff) 
September 2 Teacher Conference Day
September 6 Labor Day Holiday
September 7 First Student Day 18 20
October 8 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off
October 11 Columbus Day Holiday 19 20
November 10 Parent / Teacher Conferences - Elementary ONLY - 1/2 Student Day PM 
November 10 Parent / Teacher Conferences - EVENING - High School and Elementary 
November 11 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 12 Parent/Teacher Conferences - High School & Elementary - 1/2 Student Day Off PM 
November 24, 25, & 26 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 18 18
December 23; 24; & 27 - 31 Holiday Recess 16 16
January 3 School Reopens
January 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 25-28 Local Mid-Term Exams; Regents Exams; and Competency Tests
January 26-28 High School: Dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elementary Students: Full Day 20 20
February 21-25 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 18 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off 22 23
April 11-15 Spring Recess 16 16
May 13 Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off
May 30 Memorial Day Holiday 21 21
June 15-17; & 20-23 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
June 15-17 & June 20-21 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 22 & 23 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 23 Last Student Day for Elementary & High School
June 24 High School Teachers - Rating Day - Last Teacher Day
June 24 Elementary Teachers - Conference Day - Last Teacher Day
June 25 Graduation Day 17 18

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 182 187
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up during Spring Recess in April.

APPROVED:  ___________________________

DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

JUNE

NOVEMBER

JULY

JANUARY

DRAFTNAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
2021-2022 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL MAY


	01 - Regular Meeting of February 3, 2021 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of February 3, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - Ontario County Election Services Agreement - for 2021-05-18
	05 - Discards - Elementary School Library - February 3, 2021
	06 - Discards - High School Library - February 3, 2021
	07 - Adopted 2021-02-03 - Policy #1330 - Appointments and Designations by the Board of Education - Final Version
	08 - Adopted 2021-02-03 - Policy #5670 - Records Managment - Final Version
	09 - Adopted 2021-02-03 - Policy #5681 - School Safety Plan - Final Version
	10 - Adopted 2021-02-03 - Policy #7420 - Sports and Athletics Programs - Final Version
	12 - 2021-2022 NCS Calendar - Draft

	serialno: 
	cattorney: 


